OHI0 REDISTRICTING COMMISSION

ANNOUNCEMENT OF COMMISSION MEETING

TO:: Members of the Ohio Redistricting Commission

FROM: Senate Minority Leader Nickie J. Antonio, Co-Chair
Auditor Keith Faber, Co-Chair

DATE: Tuesday, September 26, 2023

TIME: 10:00 AM

LOCATION: Senate Finance Hearing Room

First Floor North — Senate Building

Ohio Statehouse

Columbus, Ohio 43215
https://www.ohiostatehouse.org/about/general-information/parking

AGENDA

The Ohio Redistricting Commission will hear public testimony on the proposed Redistricting
plan and conduct other business pursuant to Article XI of the Ohio Constitution. The proposed
Redistricting plan by Commissioners Senator McColley and Represenative LaRe is available at
https://www.redistricting.ohio.gov/maps/view-maps.

Please complete and submit a witness information form to info@redistricting.ohio.gov in
advance of testifying.

Commission meetings can be viewed at https://www.ohiochannel.org/

Co-Chair Antonio Media Contact: Casey Rife, casey.rife@ohiosenate.gov
Co-Chair Faber Media Contact: Matt Eiselstein, press@ohioauditor.gov
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